CITY OF PEWEE VALLEY

MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL

Wednesday August 2, 2023

The regular meeting of the City Council of Pewee Valley, Kentucky was held on Wednesday, August 2, 2023. In attendance were Mayor Bob Rogers, Council Members: Jim Allison, Paige Bjorn, Emily Rademaker, Norman Schippert and Henry Walser. Also in attendance were City Attorney, John Singler, and city clerk Denise Haney

Mayor Rogers called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Henry Walser made a Motion to approve the July 2023 minutes of the City Council Meeting as written. Paige Bjorn seconded the motion, and all Council Members present voted in favor.

Financial Report – Tax bills will be sent soon.

Open Comments – Denis Littrell introduced himself to the mayor and council and informed them that his firm (Denis Littrell Associates) is developing the 8 acre Stoess property. The plans for the development were approved by the Oldham County Planning Commission.

Police Report – OCSO Conducted:

94 - Traffic Stops
83 - Traffic Charges
37 - Warnings
4 - Calls for service
6 - House watch checks
Arrest - 1

<u>Announcements</u> – Reminder of the Farmer's market at St. James is every other Thursday from 5:30 to 7:30 pm. Next dates are August 3rd, August 17th and August 31st. The city has hired traffic engineer Diane Zimmerman to assess the entrance of the proposed Locust subdivision on Hwy 22. The tree order has been placed for the Oct. 7th tree giveaway.

Council Member Reports-

Public Safety – (Jim Allison) – Mr. Allison presented the current code of ordinances regarding bicycles, motorcycles, golf carts etc. to the council for review. He would like input on potential revisions of current speed limits, mapping, and adding streets to a revised ordinance. He will contact law enforcement regarding current speed limits on specific roads. Mayor Rogers said the city will be purchasing another radar sign.

Central Park/Town Hall – (Angelica Shea) – No report

Communication – (Henry Walser) - No report.

Sidewalks and Festivals- (Emily Rademaker) –The summer picnic on Saturday, August 5th. Monarchs will be playing, Kid Zone in the park, and food and drink will be available.

Waste Management- (Paige Bjorn) – No report.

Insurance/Water Quality (Norman Schippert) – No report.

Roads- (Bob Rogers) – No report

New Business -

Attorney Singler presented by summary Ordinance 5, Series 2023, an ordinance regarding the adoption of the Oldham County comprehensive zoning ordinance update. A motion was made for Introduction and first reading of Ordinance 5, Series 2023 by Henry Walser, seconded by Paige Bjorn and approved by all council members present.

The mayor presented an Off-Duty patrol agreement to increase patrols in the city through the Oldham County Sheriff's Office. A motion to approve the agreement was made by Norman Schippert, seconded by Paige Bjorn and approved by all council members present.

Pay Bills - Motion to pay bills by Henry Walser, seconded by Paige Bjorn and all approved. **Adjourn** - Motion to Adjourn made by Henry Walser, seconded Jim Allison, and all approved.

Date:

Bob Rogers, Mayor

Denise Haney, City Clerk